Laura Bowman

Final Response: LGOIMA 21426 -
LGOIMA Request CCTV Information.xlsx

13 January 2022 12:07 pm

- CCTV Camera Queries / Locations

From: official information
Sent: Thursda

To:

Cc: official information
Subject:

Attachments:

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your Requests

Our Responses

1. Alist of all CCTV cameras owned Hamilton City Council operates 514 CCTV or security cameras. This is made up of

OR operated by the Hamilton City | 159 public facing cameras and 355 CCTV cameras in Council facilities.

Council, or any Council Controlled

Organisations (CCQO's) Attached to this response is a spreadsheet that lists the CCTV cameras owned and
operated by Hamilton City Council, including locations, of CCTV cameras that are
used to surveil outdoor public spaces.
Council monitors 28 cameras which are owned by Waka Kotahi New Zealand
Transport Agency. These cameras are identified in orange in the spreadsheet
referred to in Response 2 above.
The footage from these cameras can be publicly accessed via the NZTA website to
assist with journey planning.

2. Alist of all CCTV cameras operated | City Safe is a unit / team within Hamilton City Council. Therefore, the list above is
by City Safe. the same for this request.

3. Alist of all cameras used for There is one City Transport vehicle which is fitted with a camera capable of licence
Automatic Number Plate plate recognition. This vehicle is used for completing parking surveys (a survey
Recognition (ANPR) within used to determine how “full” street parking is) on behalf of Council.

Hamilton

4. Alist of all cameras used by traffic | The purpose of the cameras is determined by the headings on the
enforcement e.g. red light, or spreadsheet. Unless identified as being Transport cameras, all other cameras are
speed cameras within Hamilton. for the purposes of enhancing security and safety in the city. Transport cameras

provided by Waka Kotahi New Zealand are shown in orange.

5. |If possible, the brand & type of Please find requested information in Attached document.

camera at each location. (e.g, Axis
PTZ 360)

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

b—] Hamilton City Counci



Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
FiLike us on Facebook = Follow us on Twitter

H OUR STORY \ INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Ham“ton InveSt VIDEOS \ DOCUMENTS \ IMAGES \ NEWS

From:
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 5:21 pm
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] Official Information request - CCTV Cameras

Dear Hamilton City Council,
| am writing to request the following information:

1. A list of all CCTV cameras owned OR operated by the Hamilton City Council, or any Council Controlled
Organisations (CCQ's).

2. A list of all CCTV cameras operated by CitySafe.

3. A list of all cameras used for Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) within Hamilton.

4. A list of all cameras used by traffic enforcement e.g. red light, or speed cameras within Hamilton.
5. If possible, the brand & type of camera at each location. (e.g, Axis PTZ 360)

For each of the above points, please provide an Excel spreadsheet containing at minimum, the camera name/id,
camera location (street address or intersection).

Yours faithfully,

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-18045-780b094b @requests.fyi.org.nz

Is officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Hamilton City Council? If
so, please contact us using this form:

https://us-west-
2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHROcHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2NoYW5nZV9yZXF1ZXNOL25ldz9ib2R5P
WhhbWIsdG9uX2NpdHIfY291bmNpbA==&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=UURqVHIETXFKTHNh
M21VMURXRUpmMZ0pnVGUrTDd6Z09XY2hpcEFLaUlkaz0=&h=63d46d84b4684d3c98561970fa6787el

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:

https://us-west-
2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHROcHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2hlbHAvb2ZmaWNIcnM=&i=NWQzZmFi
MDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=ZmhWcXpROXcvem9DYIg2d2JvZ1dOVkIBWGwzakQ1VnpTYmRadjFlb3dWUT
0=&h=63d46d84b4684d3c98561970fa6787¢e1l



If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




Camera GPS Location 2021

CS01 VICTORIA - HOOD

CS02 VICTORIA - COLLINGWOOD

CS02-01 COLLINGWOOD WEST

CS02-01 COLLINGWOOD NORTH

CS02-VICTORIA ON THE RIVER

CS02-01 VICTORIA SOUTH

CS03 GARDEN PLACE

CS03-01 GARDEN PLACE NORTH

CS03-01 GARDEN PLACE SOUTH

CS03-01 VICTORIA NORTH

CS03-01 VICTORIA SOUTH

CS04 VICTORIA - CLAUDELANDS

CS04-01 CLAUDELANDS EAST

CS04-01 VICTORIA NORTH EAST

CS04-01 VICTORIA NORTH WEST

CS04-01 VICTORIA SOUTH

CSO5 VICTORIA - LONDON

CS06 GARDEN PLACE

CSO7 ALEXANDRA - HOOD

CS07-01 ALEXANDRA NORTH

CS07-01 HOOD EAST

CS07-01 HOOD SOUTH

CS07-01 HOOD WEST

CS08 ALEXANDRA - COLLINGWOOD

CS09 GARDEN PLACE - SHARED ZONE

CS10 CIVIC SQUARE ELEVATORS

CS11 WARD - WORLEY

CS12 BARTON - BRYCE

CS13 HOOD - ANGLESEA

CS13-01 HOOD - ANGLESEA UFO - CAMERA 2

CS13-01 HOOD - ANGLESEA UFO - CAMERA 3

CS13-01 HOOD - ANGLESEA UFO - CAMERA 4

CS14 ANGLESEA HCC

CS14-01 ANGLESEA - HCC UFO - ALLEY - CARPARK

CS14-01 ANGLESEA - HCC UFO - INTERSECTION

CS14-01 ANGLESEA - HCC UFO - NORTH

CS14-01 ANGLESEA - HCC UFO - SOUTH

CS15 TRANSPORT CENTRE CENTRAL

CS15-01 TRANSPORT UFO BRYCE STREET

CS15-01 TRANSPORT UFO BUS BAYS

CS15-01 TRANSPORT UFO ENTRY

CS15-01 TRANSPORT UFO TRANSPORT CENTRE

CS16 ANGLESEA - CARO CARPARK

CS17 CIVIC SQUARE

CS18 TRANSPORT CENTRE - ANGLESEA STREET

CS18-01 BUS ENTRY
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CS18-01 ANGLESEA STREET NORTH

CS18-01 ANGLESEA STREET SOUTH

CS18-01 BUS BAY A

CS19 SONNING CAR PARK ENTRY

CS20 SONNING CAR PARK REAR

CS21 GARDEN PLACE - LIBRARY

CS23 EMBASSY PARK

CS24 VICTORIA - EMBASSY PARK

CS26 VICTORIA - WARD

CS27 MUSEUM CAR PARK UPPER AREA

CS28 VICTORIA - QUADRANT

CS29 REAR SKY CITY

CS30 VICTORIA - SUBWAY

CS32 REAR OF BNZ

CS33 TRANSPORT INTERNAL

CS34 TRISTRAM - BRYCE

CS35 WARD - ANGLESEA

CS35-01 ANGLESEA STREER NORTH

CS35-01 ANGLESEA STREET SOUTH

CS35-01 WARD STREET EAST

CS35-01 WARD STREET WEST

CS36 VICTORIA - ROSTREVOR

CS37 VICTORIA - LIVERPOOL

CS38 HARDWOOD - ROSTREVOR

CS39 CARO STREET - HCC CARPARK

CS50 VICTORIA ANZAC

CS50-01 ANZAC BRIDGE

CS50-01 ANZAC NORTH

CS50-01 PED CROSSING

CS50-01 VICTORIA STREET

CS51 ANGLESEA - ROSTREVOR

CS53 ANZAC - GREY

CS56 BRYCE - ANGLESEA STREET

CS57 ALMA STREET

CS58 ANGLESEA - KNOX

CS59 IBIS HOTEL

CS60 BRYCE - BRYCE LANE

CS63 MUSEUM CAR PARK - RIVER WALK ENTRY

CS63-01 MUSEUM LOWER CAR PARK

CS63-01 RIVER WALK

CS64 BARTON - CASH CONVERTERS

CS64-01 BARTON STREET NORTH

CS64-01 BARTON STREET SOUTH

CS64-01 CARPARK

CS65 CIVIC SQUARE - MUNICIPAL BUIDING

CS72 ROSTREVOR - VIALOU

CS73 LONDON -BRYCE LANE

CS74 VICTORIA PHILLIPS HAIR

CS75 ALEXANDRA - MARKET PLACE
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FRSO1 NORTH PLATFORM

FRO1-01 NORTH PLATFORM EAST
FRO1-01 NORTH PLATFORM SOUTH
FRS01-01 NORTH PLATFORM WEST
FRS01-01 NORTH PLATFORM NORTH
FRSO2 CARPARK ENTRY

FRS02-01 CARPARK

FRS02-01 CARPARK ENTRY

FRS02-01 FRONT DOORS

FRS02-01 TAXI STAND EAST

FRSO3 PLATFORM SOUTH

FRS03-01 FRONT DOORS

FRS03-01 PLATFORM NORTH
FRS03-01 PLATFORM SOUTH
FRS03-01 PLATFORM WEST

FRS04 CARPARK

FRS04-01 CARPARK

FRS04-01 REAR OF STATION
FRS04-01 WESTERN RAIL TRAIL
[PARKSAND OPENSPACES |
WRTO1 RAIL TRAIL -MOANA STREET

WRTO02 RAIL TRAIL -UPPER KENT STREET

WRTO03 RAIL TRAIL -FRASER STREET

WRTO04 RAIL TRAIL - GALLAGHER HOCKEY CENTRE
WRTOS5 RAIL TRAIL - HASTING PLACE

VTORO1 NORTH

VTORO02 SOUTH

VTORO3 ENTRY

P01 DOMINION PARK

P01-01 -CARPARK

P01-01-DOMINION ROAD

P01-01-PLAYGROUND

P01-01-TOILET BLOCK

P02 -DOMINION PARK

PO2-01 - EAST PARK ENTRANCE

P02-01 - SLIDES

P02-01 -TOILET BLOCK

P02-01 -WEST PARK ENTRANCE
[ROTOKAURITRANSPORTHUB |
RTO1 CARPARK SOUTH WEST
RTO01-01 CARPARK EAST
RT01-01 CARPARK NORTH
RTO01-01 ENTRY

RTO01-01 ENTRY/ EXIT

RTO02 CARPARK NORTH PTZ
RTO3 CARPARK SOUTH EAST PTZ
RTO4 BUS STATION SOUTH PTZ
RTO5 BUS STATION SOUTH

RTO6 BUS STATION NORTH PTZ
RTO7 BUS STATION NORTH
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RTO8 BRIDGE WEST STAIRS

RT10 BASE STAIRS

RT10 LIFT

RT11 TRAIN PLATFORM NORTH END

RT11 TRAIN PLATFORM UNDER BRIDGE

RT11 TRAIN TRACK WEST SIDE

RT12 TRAIN PLATFORM

RT13 TRAIN PLATFORM

RT14 TRAIN PLATFORM SOUTH END

BO1 -COBHAM BRIDGE UFO - APPROACH

BO1 - COBHAM BRIDGE UFO - BRIDGE

BO1 - COBHAM BRIDGE UFO - FOOTPATH

BO1 - COBHAM BRIDGE UFO - LANE

BO2 - ANZAC BRIDGE

B03-01 CLAUDELANDS BRIDGE

B03-01 CLAUDELANDS BRIDGE IBIS

B03-01 CLAUDELANDS BRIDGE NORTH

B03-01 CLAUDELANDS BRIDGE VICTORIA STREET

BO4-WHITIRIORA BRIDGE

BO4-WHITIRIORA BRIDGE EAST

BOSA -FAIRFIELD BRIDGE

BO6 PUKETE BRIDGE

101 -KAHIKATEA DR CORNER

101-01 GREENWOOD STREET NOORTH

101-01 INTERSECTION

101-01 KAHIKATEA DRIVE WEST ACCESS

102-COBHAM - GREY

102-01 COBHAM GREY UFO - EAST

102-01 COBHAM GREY UFO -FOOTPATH

101-01 COBHAM GREY UFO -WEST

102-01 COBHAM GREY UFO -INTERSECTION

RO1 5X ROADS

RO2 HEAPHY TCE

RO2 HEAPHY TCE NORTH

R02-01 BOUNDARY ROAD EAST

R02-01 BOUNDARY ROAD WEST

R02-01 HEAPHY TCE SOUTH

RO3 RESOLUTION / WAIRERE

RO4 COBHAM - GALLOWAY

RO5 COBHAM DRIVE - CAMBRIDGE ROAD

R05-01 CAMBRIDGE - COBHAM SOUTH

R05-01 COBHAM - CAMBRIDGE NORTH

R06-01 COBHAM - MORRINSVILLE EAST

R06-01 COBHAM - MORRINSVILLE ROUNDABOUT

R06-01 COBHAM - MORRINSVILLE SH1 SOUTH

R06-01 MORRINSVILLE - COBHAM NORTH

RO7 NORTON /RIFLE RANG ROAD

RO7-01 NORTON /RIFLE RANG ROAD/LINCOLN ST SOUTH

R07-01 NORTON/ RIFLE RANGE/LINCOLN/NORTON EXITS

Axis Communications
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



R07-01 NORTON/RIFLE RANGE/ROUNDABOUT

R07-01 NORTON/RIFLE RANGE/ WALK WAY

RO8-SH1 / AVALON DRIVE

R08-01 AVALON DRIVE

R08-01 MANGAHARAKIKI DRIVE

R08-01 ROTOKAURI ROAD

R08-01 ROUNDABOUT

RO9 RIVER ROAD / FAIRFIELD BRIDGE

R10 WAIRERE - GORDONTON

S1 MASSEY / GREENWOOD / LINCOLN ST.

S2 HALL / KENT

S3 HALL / LAKE

S4 NORTON/HALL/MILL

S6 FOREST LAKE/ ULSTER/VICTORIA

S09 ANGLESEA - COLLINGWOOD

S11 ANGLESEA - BRYCE

512 ANGLESEA -LONDON

S14 AVALON / ELLICOTT / FOREST LAKE

S15 FAIRFIELD BRIDGE / VICTORIA STREET

S16 MILL / WILOUGHBY

S17 MILL / ULSTER

S18 MILL / VICTORIA/ BOUNDARY

$19 OHAUPO/ KAHIKATEA/ LORNE

S20 CLAUDELANDS/GREY

S22 OHAUPO / COLLINS

S24 CLYDE / GREY

S25 VICTORIA / BRYCE

S31 PEACHGROVE / TE AROHA / RUAKURA

S32 TRISTRAM /WARD

S33 NORTON/LONDON/TRISTRAM

S34 TRISTRAM /MILL

S36 NAYLOR/GALLOWAY

S37 CLYDE /PEACHGROVE

S38 TE RAPA/AVALON/WAIRERE

S39 SELWYN/OHAUPO

S41 LORNE/NORMANDY

S42 COBHAM/NORMANDY

S43 TE RAPA -HOMESTRAIGHT

S44 TE RAPA RD/GARNETT AVE/VARDON

S46 TE RAPA/PUKETE/MANCHESTER

S55 CHURCH/MAUI

S56 GREENWOOD / KILLARNEY

S60 AVALON / FOREMAN

S64 WAIRERE /PUKETE

S65 AVALON/GILCHRIST/AVALON

S66 TE RAPA /RUFFELL

S68 WAIRERE /POWELLS

S70 WAIRERE /RIVER

S71 WAIRERE /RUAKURA

S72 TE RAPA /EAGLE /THE BASE
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S78 WAIRERE / CLYDE

S80 WAIRERE /CAMBRIDGE /NAYLOR

S90 VICTORIA/CAMBRIDGE

S92 KAHIKATE/QUENTIN

597 OHAUPO

S98 NORMANDY

S99 KILLARNEY

S105 BORMAN /TURAKINA

$107 PARDOA BOULEVARD/WEBB DRIVE

S$109 VICTORIA STREET

$111 THOMAS ROAD/GORDONTON ROAD
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Pan Tilt Zoom
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Multi-directional Multi-head
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180 Degree Fixed Done Camera
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Pan Tilt Zoom
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Fixed Bullet Camera

Pan Tilt Zoom

Fixed Bullet Camera



Fixed Bullet Camera
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